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Modification Proposal 134: Publication of Nodal NTS Demand Forecasts 
 
 
Dear Julian, 
 
RWE npower supports the above modification proposal. 
 
Having previously supported National Grid's proposal to change the methodology for calculating NTS 
Capacity charges we accept that it is necessary to allow publication of the nodal demand forecast data 
used in the new charging model, in order to give it effect. 
 
Restricting publication of this information to three Gas Years hence is a sensible measure to avoid any 
User concerns about commercial sensitivity, and broadly aligns with the default lead time for National 
Grid to build new NTS Capacity. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Steve Rose 
Economic Regulation 
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